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Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000 

Thanks 
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Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850)413-6036 
vwashing@psc.state.fl.us 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

scrolick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Crolick 
< scrolick@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I do not support net metering. 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Solar power is unreliable and costs too much. It destabilizes our grid and we end up using more energy than needed just 
to keep the grid reliable. I'm concerned that Florida is headed down the same road as California with rolling blackouts 
during times of high energy usage. My parents live in Stuart Florida and I'm worried about their health and safety. 

Sincerely, 
Stephen Crolick 
Syracuse, NY 13215 
scrolick@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jack@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jack Harris <jack@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:48 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jack Harris 
6190 26th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710-4130 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

normariccobene503@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ra.chael riccobene 

< normariccobene503@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets . . 

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
rachael riccobene 
106 Ridgecrest Ct Panama City, FL 32405-9377 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ligas36@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Ligas <ligas36 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:44 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

We should be pushing to promote renewable energy, not try to hinder it because of big oil conglomerates. If you're 
going to get rid of renewable incentives and net metering, they should also take away all subsidies on oil and gasoline. 

If you wanna look at global warming, you'll know that most of florida will become to be underwater. 

I'm a Hawaii resident who understands how expensive electricity is, and I am considering moving to FL so I can own a 
house of my own and put solar panels on it! 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic-crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 
and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 
create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 
power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Andrew Ligas 
Kahului, HI 96732 
ligas36@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LBognerNorton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Bogner-Norton 
< LBognerNorto n@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Linda Bogner-Norton 

2506 W Gardner Ct Tampa, FL 33611-4775 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davidhbaras@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Baras 
< davidhbaras@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:09 PM 
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
more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
David Baras 
6200 Bahama Shores Dr S Saint Petersburg, FL 33705-5436 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tmd913@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas DeBoni <tmd913 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:08 PM 
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
more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Thomas DeBoni 
16842 Coriander Ln Fort Myers, FL 33908-3900 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CharlesSteuberJr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Steuber 
< Cha rlesSteu ber J r@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

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
Charles Steuber 
Pompano Beach, FL 33074 
CharlesSteuberJr@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sunsaura@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of BK Young 
< su nsau ra@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
BK Young 
16059 E Alan Black Blvd Loxahatchee, FL 33470-3752 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chrissample@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Sample 
< ch rissample@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:11 PM 
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
Christopher Sample 
2232 Lincoln Ave Miami, FL 33133-3965 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

teamratster@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christina Bray 
<team ratster@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:28 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Florida is considered the sunshine state and Pinellas County holds the record for the most amount of sunny day's in the 

entire country. Why would anyone consider taking away the ability for an individual or a business from to use solar 

power, a clean form of energy except to allow the electric company monopolies to continue to the vicious cycle of high 

cost electric as well as putting more pollutants in our air and water. Have we still not learned that we cannot continue 

to treat the earth this way or she will fight back just as she's doing right now. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Christina Bray 
4654 Glenbrook Ln Palm Harbor, FL 34683-1567 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

reillywrld@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne Reilly 
< reillywrld@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:11 PM 
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
Anne Reilly 
Clearwater, FL 33763 
reillywrld@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Paul Croce <pcroce@stetson.edu> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:53 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

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

Paul Croce 

Mr Paul Croce 
pcroce@stetson.edu 
320 West Minnesota Avenue 
Deland, FL 32720 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

raf72953@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Falice <raf72953 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:25 AM 
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

Help save the planet encourage people to go solar and cut the use of coal and oil. 

Sincerely, 
Richard Falke 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
raf72953@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bdemers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian DeMers 
< bdemers@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 12:26 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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
Brian DeMers 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 
bdemers@me.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marktazzo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark O'Donoghue 

<marktazzo@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:23 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I am very interested in doing my part and installing solar on my roof. 

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
Mark O'Donoghue 
Saint Augustine, FL 32086 
ma rktazzo@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

oquang@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Oliver Quang 

< oquang@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:25 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Although the below words are not mine, however, they represent what I want and am fighting for. Solar energy is the 

future and it should be a requirement on all newly built homes. I am for net metering. 

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
Oliver Quang 
Winter Springs, FL 32708 
oquang@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tmcwilliam01@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Townsend Mcwilliam 
<tmcwilliam01@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Townsend McWifliam 
Navarre, FL 32566 
tmcwiffiam01@yahoo.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mattkrebs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matt Krebs 
< mattkrebs@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:10 PM 
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
Matt Krebs 
212 Sandal Ln Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404-5727 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kristopher.fudge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristopher Fudge 
< kristopher.fudge@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:25 PM 
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
Kristopher Fudge 
Riverview, FL 33569 
kristopher.fudge@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janet Knauer <Janet.Knauer.362053371@p2a.co> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:22 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Janet Knauer 
54 7 Garden Heights Dr 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

makena@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Makena Lang 

<makena@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar insta lier" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. We use solar to power a lot of my home, and these changes would have a negative 

economic impact on my family and I. In the middle of a pandemic is not the time to cause Floridians more financial 

instability. 

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
Makena Lang 
6204 NW 93rd Ter Gainesville, FL 32653-6810 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Crissybohling@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Bohling 
<Crissybohling@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:24 PM 
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
Christine Bohling 
1584 Silver Lake Rd Tallahassee, FL 32310-4441 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dvollmar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dennis Vollmar 
< dvoll ma r@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Dennis Vollmar 
Pompano Beach, FL 33064 
dvollmar@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

doorsdrawers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Blackmon 
< doorsd rawers@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:23 PM 
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
Mark Blackmon 
Brandon, FL 33511 
doorsdrawers@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joseph.crum@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Crum 
< Joseph.cru m@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:11 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Note: Excess solar, via net metering, flows to nearby residences at half the generation & transmission cost. Power 

companies never state this & how they are profiting from it. 

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
Joseph Crum 
5531 Delano Ln Orlando, FL 32821-7636 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fojoe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eduardo Fojo 
<fojoe@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:18 PM 
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
Eduardo Fojo 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hubertheller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of HUBERT HELLER 

< hubertheller@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 12:24 PM 

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
HUBERT HELLER 
Clearwater, FL 33755 
hubertheller@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

humphreysgnv@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Humphreys 

< humphreysgnv@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one-natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

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
Robert Humphreys 
Trenton, FL 32693 
humphreysgnv@gmail .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stoverwv75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Stover <stoverwv75 

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
Stephen Stover 
Merritt Island, FL 32953 
stoverwv7S@msn.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tomkleonard@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Leonard 
<tomkleonard@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:23 AM 
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
Thomas Leonard 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
tomkleonard@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dsilvera12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana La Red <dsilvera12 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:17 PM 
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
Diana La Red 
Miami, FL 33144 
dsilvera12@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tqdesert@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terry Quillin 
<tqdesert@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

create evep more uncertainty here in Florida. 

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
Terry Quillin 
Mesa, AZ 85210 
tqdesert@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ScottGarthwaite2011@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Garthwaite 

< ScottGarthwaite2011@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:22 PM 

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
Scott Garthwaite 
Lakeland, FL 33810 
ScottGarthwaite2011@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ASFLATLEY@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANTHONY FLATLEY 
<ASFLATLEY@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
ANTHONY FLATLEY 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 
ASFLATLEY@GMAIL.COM 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

teresa.ann.nash11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Teresa Nash 

<teresa.ann.nash 11@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Teresa Nash 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168 
teresa.ann.nash11@gmail .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

luxuryulla@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ulla crofton 

< luxuryul la@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Ulla crofton 
1410 Riverside Dr Titusville, FL 32780-4226 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

roryreeserdh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rory Reese 

< roryreeserdh@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:22 AM 
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
Rory Reese 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
roryreeserdh@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: · 
To: 
Subject: 

skeethler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sherry Keethler 

< skeethler@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 18, 2020 8:26 PM 
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

c!nd powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

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
Sherry Keethler 
Clermont, FL 34711 
skeethler@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dalex1981@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Garcia <dalex1981 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 8:36 PM 
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
David Garcia 

Miami, FL 33168 
da lex1981@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

slbroug74@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Broughton <slbroug74 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 18, 2020 8:25 PM 
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

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don'.t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

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
Scott Broughton 
Jensen Beach, FL 34957 
slbroug74@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

molecriket@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Turner 
< molecriket@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Jeffrey Turner 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168 
molecriket@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davidbencic8868@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Bencic <davidbencic8868 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 6:40 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Below is the canned message but I wanted to start with my personal words. We need to support people and our 

environment. It is clear that the electrical utility is only interested in profits and not the future of the planet or the 

people. Please be the forward looking and educated people we expect you to be and not make any changes to the net 

metering rules. 

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
David Bencic 

Tampa, FL 33647 
davidbencic8868@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gkeethler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Keethler 
< g keethler@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 8:24 PM 
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
Greg Keethler 
Ocoee, FL34761 
gkeethler@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

adavidmcleod@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Albert Knight-McLeod 
< adavidmcleod@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 8:35 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I have installed solar and participate in Netmeetering, I dont generate enough to fully cover my electric usage most 

months, and it doesn't cover the cost of my solar panel loan payment in any month, but knowing I'm lowering my 

emissions and helping to fight climate change. 

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
Albert Knight-McLeod 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 
ad avid mcleod@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tcm0116@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Moore <tcm0116 

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
Thomas Moore 
Melbourne, FL 32904 
tcm0116@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kathypena009@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen Pena <kathypena009 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 4:38 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I have invested in solar for my home because I believe we should ALL do the right thing for our community as a whole. 

Investing in clean energy and doing our part makes sense if we care about our world and our neighbors. Living in Florida, 

(all my life), I obviously care about reducing green house gases because if I don't, my family and every other family 

around me, will need to relocate North or figure out creative ways to live on the water. 

Florida is uniquely suited to solar. There are sooooo many rooftops available. Using our available space reduces the need 

to fill up fields to produce solar. We can all do our part. 

I understand the energy companies waht to make money and pay dividends to their shareholders. Who doesn't want to 

make money. However, this isn't all about them. We are a community and ALL stakeholders need to be considered. 

The energy companies can continue to invest and promote the changes in energy use that need to happen. They can 

lead the way and work with the community. Not make it difficult or impossible for the average citizen to do his or her 

part to help the environment. The energy companies are being short sighted and selfish in trying to roll back net 

metering. The energy sector is so worried about protecting their monopoly they can't see through the haze to recognize 

things need to change and we need new partnerships that include the community as a partner. Working together for a 

common goal will be the best course of action. 

I am not confident this letter will be read by the commission, let alone have any kind of positive impact on this 

discussion. However, I have taken the time to write this in the hopes that it may. Why???? Because I care about my 

home. I care about my community. I care about the long term effect of not working together to increase the use of solar 

as a tool to reduce carbon emissions. Additionally, promoting solar can help Florida continue to provide good paying 

jobs to an industry that allows people to live beyond the tourist industry, not just service sector our many state 

administrations have promoted. As a state we need healthy diversification in our job and technology market. Promoting 

solar contributes to that goal. 

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
Kathleen Pena 
Hollywood, FL 33025 
kathypena009@yahoo.com 

2 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Laurb333@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lauri Biern < Laurb333 
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
Lauri Biern 
3223 N Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota, FL 34234-6536 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cyberspin87@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ramon Grullon <cyberspin87 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 6:38 PM 
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
Ramon Grullon 
Brandon, FL 33511 
cyberspin87@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ajulian84@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angelo Julian <ajulian84 

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
Angelo Julian 
Port Sa int Lucie, FL 34953 

ajulian84@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jiafu_gao@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jiafu Gao 

<jiafu_gao@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 18, 2020 12:38 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

It is time to strength the net metering policy, not gut it! 

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
Jiafu Gao 
Boca Raton, FL 33428 
jiafu_gao@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

clint@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Clint Christensen 
< clint@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 6:39 PM 
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

Our .current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

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
Clint Christensen 
Longwood, FL 32779 
clint@cfimail.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

espinozamanny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Manuel Espinoza 

<espinozamanny@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 18, 2020 4:38 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time·to create 

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
Manuel Espinoza 
Miami, FL 33161 
espinozamanny@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

y18olx@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Leibovich 
<y18olx@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Joseph Leibovich 
Boynton Beach, FL 33436 
y18olx@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carldstearns@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carl Stearns 
< carldstearns@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Carl Stearns 
Chapel Hill, NC 27516 
ca rldstea rns@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

janestan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Stanko 

<janestan@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 18, 2020 4:37 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I represent 2000 Sierra Club members in Duval, Clay and St. Johns counties. We have advocated for the transition to 

clean renewable energy for years. We see net metering as an important factor in the equation influencing people to 

transition to solar. I myself, am looking at adding solar to our home. 

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
Janet Stanko 

13953 Athens Dr Jacksonville, FL 32223-5039 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hhart1966@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heather Hart < hhart1966 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 8:22 PM 

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

many of these jobs.and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

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
Heather Hart 
Naples, FL 34120 

hhart1966@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stammer1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Stammer <stammer1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 8:23 PM 
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
Bob Stammer 
Englewood, FL 34223 
stammerl@frontiernet.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gbrowning@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of gordon browning 

< g brown ing@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
gordon browning 
S8160 Drake Rd Viola, WI 54664-8533 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lesliekulikauskas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of leslie kulikauskas 

< lesliekulikauskas@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
leslie kulikauskas 
130 Eric Ct Oldsmar, FL 34677-2209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dasch 1351@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel schaefer <dasch1351 

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
Daniel schaefer 

Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carrieamock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carrie Mock 

< carriea mock@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 18, 2020 8:21 PM 
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

I have never received a rebate from FP&L for excess energy produced - I have ALWAYS had an electric bill even with 

solar panels on my roof. I pay my fair share to support the grid. Do not let the power companies convince you that we 

(the solar panel users) are not paying our fair share. My average power bill this summer was $250 even with almost 

8KW of solar panels on my roof. We need to preserve net metering to entice greater adoption of solar use in this state! 

Sincerely, 
Carrie Mock 

Ormond Beach, FL 32174 
carrieamock@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

klove2play@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kara Jones 

< klove2play@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

generate and provide to the electricity grid . 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Kara Jones 
Cocoa, FL 32927 
klove2play@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ztoyz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Willie Johnson 

<ztoyz@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Willie Johnson 

Panama City, FL 32408 
ztoyz@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

huntrosofsparta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hunter Arden 

< h u ntrosofspa rta@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 12:36 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I'm planning on getting solar panels and net metering is one of the things that will help us pay for it. Why should we go 

through a complex, wasteful, outdated, and destructive process to get power when we can generate it ourselves and 

use excess to help others. My house was under the eye wall of Sally and has no power. I'm an adjuster and I'm currently 

working Laura in Lake Charles. I need to get home to patch my roof, as well as my neighbor's, but we have no power and 

I have to get these people who lost everything in Laura their estimates. Having solar would cure that problem and net 

metering would help pay for it. This is a national issue, as well as a state issue. We should be working to make sure every 

house in FL has solar. It's Florida. There's more sun than coal and gas. 

Sincerely, 
Hunter Arden 
Pensacola, FL 32507 
huntrosofsparta@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CATHERINEFAVROT107@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Catherine Favrot 

<CATHERINEFAVROT107@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Catherine Favrot 
Hollywood, FL 33025 
CATHERINEFAVROT107@GMAIL.COM 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

james.cameron.gibson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Gibson 

<ja mes.ca mero n.g i bson@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 6:36 PM 
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
James Gibson 
Gainesville, FL 32606 
james.cameron.gibson@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mich.wilhelmi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mich WILHELMI 

< m ich.wilhelmi@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has 'already put 

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
Mich WILHELMI 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 
mich.wilhelmi@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fcphillipsford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Phillips 

<fcphillipsford@everyactioncustom.com> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 4:35 PM 

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

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners Nation wide, set a example and tell the investors to stop 

investing if they're losing money. 

Sincerely, 
Frank Phillips 
Dexter, Ml 48130 
fcphillipsford@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ksuchlicki@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Suchlicki 

< ksuchlicki@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Kevin Suchlicki 
Miami, FL 33158 
ksuch licki@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jmohr63@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanna Mohr <jmohr63 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 4:35 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

For the life of me and all my fellow humans, we must continue to move forward in continuing setting a positive example 

for the world to Support those who have the ability to harness the clean solar power to assist I. Helping make electricity 

more affordable for hard working folks like myself!! Stand with us who want a cleaner and healthier environment to 

eradicate the use of fossil fuels for power. We are Florida! THE SUNSHINE STATE!! Please vote responsibly & show 

yourself to be a true leader for the health & wellbeing of humanity, not the ever growing greed of huge corporations. Be 

a light to the rest of the world and don't drag us back to the dark ages!! 

As we currently struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to 

create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar 

power and providing good paying local jobs. 

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
Jeanna Mohr 
Holiday, FL 34691 
jmohr63@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yordys@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Yordys Coro 

< yordys@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 8:30 PM 
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

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader .in clean solar power 

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
Yordys Coro 
Miami, FL 33161 

yordys@bellsouth.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aquaman253@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Matthews <aquaman253 

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

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk- we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

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
Philip Matthews 
Land O Lakes, FL 34639 
aquaman253@hotmaif.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lizbeth Simpson <Lizbeth.Simpson.38159338@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 5:54 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Lizbeth Simpson 
3458 Mainlands Blvd S 
Pinellas Park, FL 33782 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

William Beaton <wbeaton@gmail.com> 
Friday, September 18, 2020 4:24 PM 
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

William Beaton 

Mr William Beaton 

wbeaton@gmail.com 
3610 S Ocean Blvd. #603 
South Palm Beach, Florida 33480 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Jackson <John.Jackson.231279727@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 3:17 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
John Jackson 
13 06 Metcalf Rd 
Bonifay, FL 32425 
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